
ARMBRUSTER GOLDSMITH & DEL V AC LLP 
LAND USE ENTITLEMENTS o MUNICIPAL ADVOCACY 

DALE GOLDSMITH 
DIRECT DIAL: (310} 209-8807 

E-MAIL: Dale@AG-LandUse.com 

VIA EMAIL 

The Honorable City Council of 
the City of Los Angeles 

10940 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE 2100 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90024 

May 7, 2010 

200 N. Spring Street, Room 350 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-4801 

Tel: (310} 209-8800 
Fax: (310} 209-8801 

WEB: www.AG-LandUse.com 

Re: Waste Management/ Council File 10-0468; CPC 2007-3888 CU-ZV-SPR 
(Item No.4 on the Council's May 11.2010 Agenda) 

Dear Councilmembers: 

We represent Waste Management, which is seeking to develop a state-of-the-art, LEED 

Gold-certified material recycling facility, transfer station, and expanded green and wood waste 
recycling facility at its Sun Valley Recycling Park site, which is the location of the now-closed 
Bradley landfill (the "Project"). We have attached a survey of other permitted green waste 
facilities in the City that we inadvertently did not attach to our May 3, 2010 letter to the PLUM 

Committee. This study, which was based on site visits and a review of aerial photos by qualified 
Waste Management personnel, shows that none of the other facilities are covered or enclosed or 
have state-of-the-art odor control systems like Waste Management' s facility. 

We would be pleased to answer any questions that you may have. 

cc: Frank Quon 
Waste Management 



Facilities in City of Los Angeles 
Permitted to Process Green and Wood Waste 

Address Type of facility Open air State of the art odor 
mitigation system? 

Waste Management's Chip/Grind YES YES 
Sun Valley Recycling 
Park 

9081 Tujunga Ave. 
Sun Valley, CA 
11121 Pendleton St. Chip/Grind YES NO 
Sun Valley, CA 
621 W 152nd St. Chip/Grind YES NO 
Los Angeles, CA 
11700 Blucher Ave. Chip/Grind YES NO 
Granada Hills CA 
11950 Lopez Canyon Rd. Compost/Chip/Grind YES NO 
Los Angeles, CA 

3031 East I St. Chip/Grind YES NO 
WilminQton, CA 
9189 DeGarmo Ave. Chip/Grind YES NO 
Sun Valley, CA 
15751 Rinaldi St. Chip/Grind YES NO 
Granada Hills, CA 
5400 Griffith Park Dr. Composting YES NO 
Los AnQeles, CA 
1400 N Gaffey St. Compost/Chip/Grind YES NO 
San Pedro, CA 
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